CITY OF HIGH POINT
AGENDA ITEM

5 INTERNATIONAL OrTy"

Title: Appointments/Reappointments- Theatre Advisory Board
From: City Clerk’s Office Meeting Date: June 21, 2021

Advertising Date / N/A

Public Hearing:  N/A Advertised By:

Attachments: None

PURPOSE:

To confirm the following appointments to the Theatre Advisory Board: Micholas Credle, and Mary Mclnerney;
and to confirm the following reappointments to the Theatre Advisory Board: Tom Blount, Nho Bui, Clay
Fielding, and Edie Williams.

BACKGROUND:

Council Member Hudson, as the Liaison for the Theatre Advisory Board, is recommending the appointments
for Micholas Credle, and Mary Mclnerney. They will be filling two expired terms that are currently vacant to
serve on the Theatre Advisory Board.

Council Member Hudson, as the Liaison for the Theatre Advisory Board, is recommending the reappointments
for Tom Blount, Nho Bui, Clay Fielding, and Edie Williams. These terms have expired, and these individuals
have expressed an interest in continuing their service on the Theatre Advisory Board.

BUDGET IMPACT:
N/A

RECOMMENDATION / ACTION REQUESTED:
Council is requested to confirm the following appointments/reappointments to the Theatre Advisory Board:

e Appointment of Micholas Credle. Appointment to be effective immediately and will expire
6/1/2023.

e Appointment of Mary Mclnerney. Appointment to be effective immediately and will expire

6/1/2024.

Reappointment of Tom Blount. Appointment to be effective immediately and will expire 6/1/2024.

Reappointment of Nho Bui. Appointment to be effective immediately and will expire 6/1/2024.

Reappointment of Clay Fielding. Appointment to be effective immediately and will expire 6/1/2024.

Reappointment of Edie Williams. Appointment to be effective immediately and will expire 6/1/2024.



